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Browning, Freda A (PSC)

From: Matt Wallack [mwallack@blvdlic.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2007 3:08 PM
To: Browning, Freda A (PSC)

Cc: dave@blvdlic.com

Subject: Cell site docket # requests

Good afternoon Freda.

As per our telephone conversation, we are acting as a consultant for| yeeean (ellrdar.  <Jand will be submitting
applications to the PSC for new cell tower sites in KY within the next 60 days. Please advise docket numbers to
be assigned for each of the following sites:

) - ) r)c}g@‘
Site #1 — ;}biﬂ O LD

Name: CRAYCRAFT

Address: 5076 Russell Springs Rd; Columbia, KY 42728 (Adair County)

Site #3.

Name: LITTLE CLIFTY

Address: 266 Providence Church Rd; Russell Springs, KY 42642 (Adair County)
Site #3

Name: HORNTOWN

Address: 2030 Highway 910; Russell Springs, KY 42642 (Russell County)
Site #4

Name: DUFF

Address: 8955 Highway 1247, Waynesburg, KY 40489 (Lincoln County)

Site #5

Name: KINGS MOUNTAIN

Address: 12900 US Highway 27 S.; Waynesburg, KY 40489 (Lincoln County)
All applications will be submitted within 60 days on behalf of:

Shared Sites WV, LLC

1390 Chain Bridge Rd #40

Mclean, VA 22101

2/7/2007
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Please contact me with any questions.
Thanks,

Matt

Matthew J. Wallack

Boulevard Properties

7383 Utica Bivd

Lowville, NY 13367

315-376-3333 (office)

315-376-8139 (fax)

518-225-8803 (cell)

mwallack@blvdiic.com

2/7/2007
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